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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4951
June 22, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	962-4951
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4951
	

	Consultant - Review 457 Deferred Compensation Plan

	June 22, 2011

	Consultant - Review 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4951 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 6, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 6, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4951 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The close date for RFP No. 962-4951 has been changed to July 6, 2011 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 962-4951

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. We have been asked if a vendor that takes exceptions to the RFP’s stated requirements and conditions would be excluded from consideration in the selection process.  There is no definitive yes or no answer to this query at this time; however, it can be stated that the quality of a proposal is generally diminished when exceptions are taken.
We do not prequalify exceptions; that is, there will not be a determination made with regard to accepting or rejecting exceptions prior to the close of an RFP.  Exceptions will be considered during the evaluation of proposals.  In certain instances it may be determined that acceptance of a proposal with exceptions is in the best interest of the County.  In other instances the materiality of the exceptions could be cause to reject a proposal in favor of one that does not include exceptions.  The County will be solely responsible for determining the materiality of exceptions.
Listed below are questions (Q) submitted by vendors.  Each question is followed by the County’s response (R) to the question.  The information contained in the County’s response shall be incorporated into the RFP; the vendor’s proposal shall reflect this information.

Q 3. Is the incumbent consulting firm allowed or encouraged to rebid?

R. Yes.
Q 4. How long has the incumbent been with your plan?
R. Our current consultant was hired in 2000.
Q 5. Do you have a budget for fees that are to be paid to an incoming consultant?
R. Yes.
Q 6. Is your current fee a flat fee, retainer fee, or a % of assets based fee?
R. We currently pay an hourly flat fee.
Q 7. Please provide a copy of your 2011-2012 meeting schedule in which the investment consultant would be expected to attend.
R. We don’t have future meetings calendared, but our DCMC meets twice-yearly and usually in the Spring and Fall.
Q 8. What strategic decisions are currently pending with the current consultant that the new consultant would likely become involved with?
R. None.
Q 9. The Cost Proposal asks for an annual flat fee for services described in the scope of work.  Is the County looking for the cost of all services to be amortized over the three-year contract term to obtain an annual flat fee, or would the County prefer the cost proposal to state a flat fee for each contract year based on the services to be performed in that year? 

R. You may structure your fee proposal with or without the RFP for an administrative services vendor amortized over the life of the contract, but please make sure that the costs for the services requested in the Scope of Work are fully disclosed.

Q 10. The Scope of Work contemplates the Consultant acting as liaison between the County and the Plan Administrator.  Please describe how the County envisions this relationship working between the County, Consultant and Plan Administrator.  Would the Consultant act as the direct go-between in communications between the County and the Plan Administrator, or would the Consultant’s role be more advisory to the County in relation to communications and/or interactions with the Plan Administrator?  Would this liaison be on an ongoing daily basis regarding plan administration procedures and practices, or would it be in relation to specific events such as coordinating Plan Administrator participation in deferred compensation committee meetings, or scheduling and facilitating plan participant education meetings?  We would like the consultant to act as liaison with the administrative services vendor in an extraordinary circumstance, e.g. a situation arises that requires experience with the financial services industry / greater level of technical expertise or during the RFP for an administrative services vendor.
Q 11. Approximately how many County employees would be included in the Fiduciary Education sessions?
R. All members of the DCMC – at least seven.
Q 12. Does the County plan to interview the proposing consultant finalists?  If yes, is there a time frame established?
R. Yes, in either late July or early August.
Q 13. What are your current consulting fees?
R. In 2010 the County incurred expenses of $12,695.05

Q 14. Why are you going out to bid?
R. Please see the “Overview” section of our RFP.  In short, we are soliciting bids to ensure that the Deferred Compensation Plan (Plan) is receiving the most appropriate range of services for the funds expended.

Q 15. Will you consider a restructure of the fund line-up? Are there any funds that are off-limits?  
R. We will consider any changes that are in the best interests of Plan participants.

Q 16. Will you consider streamlining the fund offerings?
R. We’ll consider any changes that benefit participants, including reducing the number of funds.  However, when our Plan transitioned to a new vendor for administrative services (Great-West Retirement Services) in November 2009, we eliminated several funds that offered duplicate investment styles.

Q 17. Do you use revenue sharing to help offset the administrative costs?
R. The administrative services vendor charges a quarterly fee based on the assets in our Plan.

Q 18. Are there any funds that are of serious concern to you? To participants?  
R. Our current consultant has a process of identifying underperforming funds; we expect that the vendor who is awarded the consulting contract will have an effective process for identifying underperforming funds.

Q 19. Who does the investment consultant report to? The Council? The plan administrator? A sub-committee of the Council? Is the Committee identified in the IPS the same as the Council identified in the plan document?
R. The consultant will report to the Deferred Compensation Management Council, though they will work very closely with Personnel Services staff.

Q 20. What do you see as the relevant pain points, or are there additional services you would like to gain from your investment consulting relationship?
R. We’re seeking services as described in the “Scope of Work” section of the RFP.  If your firm offers additional services that you feel would benefit our Plan, please describe them fully in your bid proposal.

Q 21. Have you done a recent fee review?
R. We have not done a recent fee review.

Q 22. You are requesting semi-annually reviews in person. Will you expect a performance report in the off-quarters?
R. We do not currently receive reports in off-quarters; however, you may include the cost for preparing off-quarter reports in your bid.

Q 23. Do you have a copy of the most recent performance report? Is there anything you would like to add to the report?
R. We are unable to release our fund performance reports due to confidentiality issues.  However, included in the report are an analysis of all Plan funds and recommendations on additions/deletions of funds.  If your firm has any special analytical tools that would be beneficial to our Plan, please fully describe in your bid proposal.

Q 24. Who are the ultimate decision makers for selecting the investment consultant?
R. The Deferred Compensation Management Council will make a recommendation to our Board of Supervisors, who has ultimate authority to approve this decision.
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